
 
 
 
 
TO: Dr. Mike Riggle  
FROM: Rosanne Williamson  
RE: FOIA Requests 
DATE:  December 10, 2014 
 

  

Received From Request Received 
Request 

Date 
Replied 

Responded w/in 
required 
deadline 

How 
response 
was sent 

      
Fernandez, 
Melissa 

• Lease and Maintenance/Service 
contract(s) pertaining to all copier 
and printer equipment used by the 
school/district 

• Contract(s) pertaining to any 
Managed Print Services program 
used by the school/district 

• Current invoices 

11.12.14 11.20.14 Yes email 

The responsive documents are available on line. 

Stamatis, Peter Incoming Freshman Class 
Placement in the Academic Year 
2014-2015: 

• For each student (with no 
indication of names), broken 
down by school (identified by 
school name), please provide the 
results of the Terra Nova 
examination administered during 
their 2013-2014 Academic Year 
(Eighth Grade). 

• For each school feeding students 
into Glenbrook 225 (with school 
names identified), please provide 
the number of freshman placed in 
each of the following levels, for 
each subject area where such 
levels exist: 

• Academy 
• Advance Placement 
• Honors 
• Regular 
• Studies 
• Team (or other remedial) 

11.13.14 11.17.14 Yes email 

The responsive documents are available on line. 

Franciose, 
Justin 

• The current/most recent 
monthly cost for 
janitorial/custodial/cleaning 
services for the locations at 
3801 W. Lake Street and 1835 
Lenwehr, in Glenview, IL 

11.14.14 11.14.14 Yes email 

The responsive documents are available on line. 



 
 

 

Received From Request Received 
Request 

Date 
Replied 

Responded w/in 
required 
deadline 

How 
response 
was sent 

      
Diaz, Maria •  A copy of the current contract 

agreement for Custodial Cleaning 
Services  

11.17.14 11.19.14 Yes email 

The responsive documents are available on line. 

Leboff, Katelyn • Any union contracts that you 
currently have and if so, when 
they will terminate? I am looking 
for contracts pertaining to 
facilities and maintenance 
services like custodial and 
grounds. 

11.20.14 11.21.14 Yes email 

The responsive documents are available on line. 





Elaine Geallis <egeallis@glenbrook225.org>

11.12.14 Cannon FOIA Response
1 message

Rosanne Marie Williamson <rwilliamson@glenbrook225.org> Thu, Nov 20, 2014 at 11:24 AM
To: melfernandez@csa.canon.com
Bcc: egeallis@glenbrook225.org

Dear Ms. Fernandez,

Thank you for writing to Glenbrook High School  District 225 with your request for information pursuant to the
Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.  

On 11/12/14 we received your request for the following information: 

·       Lease and Maintenance/Service contract(s) pertaining to all copier and printer equipment
used by the school/district

·       Contract(s) pertaining to any Managed Print Services program used by the school/district

·       Current invoices

 

District response:

Please find attached.

 

Sincerely,

Rosanne Williamson, Ed.D.
Secretary, Board of Education
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services
Glenbrook High School District 225
3801 West Lake Avenue
Glenview, IL 60026

 

ResponseDocuments.pdf
5452K





































































































































































Elaine Geallis <egeallis@glenbrook225.org>

11.14.14 Franciose FOIA Response
1 message

Rosanne Marie Williamson <rwilliamson@glenbrook225.org> Wed, Nov 19, 2014 at 1:03 PM
To: Justin Franciose <jfranciose@ecocleanmaintenance.com>
Bcc: egeallis@glenbrook225.org

Dear Mr. Franciose,

Thank you for writing to Glenbrook High School  District 225 with your request for information pursuant to the
Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.  

On 11/14/14 we received your request for the following information: 

·        the current/most recent monthly cost for janitorial/custodial/cleaning services for the locations at 3801 W.
Lake Street and 1835 Lenwehr, in Glenview, IL

 

District response:

The current annual cost is $27,300 paid in 12 equal installments. 

 

Sincerely,

Rosanne Williamson, Ed.D.
Secretary, Board of Education
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services
Glenbrook High School District 225
3801 West Lake Avenue
Glenview, IL 60026

 

On Fri, Nov 14, 2014 at 12:16 PM, Justin Franciose <jfranciose@ecocleanmaintenance.com> wrote:
Good afternoon,

What is the current/most recent monthly cost for janitorial/custodial/cleaning services for the locations at 3801
W. Lake Street and 1835 Lenwehr, in Glenview, IL.  Thanks!

Respectfully,

Justin Franciose
Sales Representative
Eco Clean Maintenance
515 W. Wrightwood Ave.
Elmhurst, IL 60126
773.616.9009



-- 
Rosanne Williamson Ed.D.
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services
Glenbrook H.S. District 225
3801 West Lake Ave.
Glenview, IL 60026
847-486-4701





Elaine Geallis <egeallis@glenbrook225.org>

Fwd: FOIA Request - NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #225 -
CUSTODIAL CLEANING SERVICES
1 message

Victoria Palmer <vpalmer@glenbrook225.org> Wed, Nov 19, 2014 at 10:38 AM
To: Elaine Geallis <egeallis@glenbrook225.org>

Victoria Palmer
Accountant/Office Manager
Glenbrook High School District 225
3801 W. Lake Avenue Ste. 200
Glenview, Illinois 60026
847-486-4723
847-486-4734 fax
vpalmer@glenbrook225.org

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Victoria Palmer <vpalmer@glenbrook225.org>
Date: Mon, Nov 17, 2014 at 11:03 AM
Subject: Fwd: FOIA Request - NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #225 - CUSTODIAL
CLEANING SERVICES
To: mariad@smithmaint.com

Please see attached for response to FOIA request.

Victoria Palmer
Accountant/Office Manager
Glenbrook High School District 225
3801 W. Lake Avenue Ste. 200
Glenview, Illinois 60026
847-486-4723
847-486-4734 fax
vpalmer@glenbrook225.org

From: "Maria Diaz" <mariad@smithmaint.com>
Date: November 17, 2014 at 10:26:27 AM CST
To: <foia@glenbrook225.org>
Cc: "'Michael Smith '" <mike@smithmaint.com>
Subject: FOIA Request - NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT #225 -
CUSTODIAL CLEANING SERVICES

Good morning,

 

Smith Maintenance Company is respectfully requesting a copy of the current contract agreement

tel:847-486-4723
tel:847-486-4734
tel:847-486-4723
tel:847-486-4734


for Custodial Cleaning Services for Northfield Township High School District No. 225.

Should you require additional informtion from SMC please do not hesistate to ask.

 

 

Thank you,

Maria Diaz

Smith Maintenance Company

205 W. Randolph Street, Suite 925

Chicago, IL 60606

O. 312.425.1962

F. 312.425.1950

www.smithmaint.com

S:\ADMIN - SMC LOGO\SM LOGO.jpg

 

FOIA CUSTODIAL CLEANING.pdf
3268K







































































































Elaine Geallis <egeallis@glenbrook225.org>

Questions regarding union contracts - Glenbrook High Schools District 225
1 message

Leboff, Katelyn <kleboff@gcaservices.com> Thu, Nov 20, 2014 at 11:30 AM
To: "foia@glenbrook225.org" <foia@glenbrook225.org>

Hello,

 

My name is Katelyn Leboff, a marketing coordinator for GCA Education Services. I was wondering
if you could tell me of any union contracts that you currently have and if so, when they will
terminate? I am looking for contracts pertaining to facilities and maintenance services like custodial
and grounds. Thank you!

 

 

Sincerely,

 

 

Katelyn Leboff

Marketing Coordinator

 

GCA Education Services, Inc.

4702 Western Ave., Suite 101

Knoxville, TN 37921

Office: 865.588.8063

 

Cell: 804.212.9634

Office: 865.824.1427

kLeboff@gcaservices.com

 

gcaservices.com

 

tel:865.588.8063
tel:804.212.9634
tel:865.824.1427
mailto:kLeboff@gcaservices.com
http://gcaservices.com/


QUALITY MEASURED MANAGED GUARANTEED

 

 



Elaine Geallis <egeallis@glenbrook225.org>

Re: FOIA: Questions regarding union contracts - Glenbrook High Schools
District 225
1 message

Rosanne Marie Williamson <rwilliamson@glenbrook225.org> Fri, Nov 21, 2014 at 12:23 PM
To: "Leboff, Katelyn" <kleboff@gcaservices.com>
Bcc: egeallis@glenbrook225.org

Dear Ms. Leboff,

Thank you for writing to Glenbrook High School  District 225 with your request for information pursuant to the
Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.  

On 11/20/14 we received your request for the following information: 

·         any union contracts that you currently have and if so, when they will terminate? I am looking for contracts
pertaining to facilities and maintenance services like custodial and grounds.

 

District response:

Our Plant Operations Department which consists of Maintenance, Custodial and Grounds personnel does not
have a union.

 

Sincerely,

Rosanne Williamson, Ed.D.
Secretary, Board of Education
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services
Glenbrook High School District 225
3801 West Lake Avenue
Glenview, IL 60026

 

On Thu, Nov 20, 2014 at 11:30 AM, Leboff, Katelyn <kleboff@gcaservices.com> wrote:

Hello,

 

My name is Katelyn Leboff, a marketing coordinator for GCA Education Services. I was
wondering if you could tell me of any union contracts that you currently have and if so, when they
will terminate? I am looking for contracts pertaining to facilities and maintenance services like
custodial and grounds. Thank you!

 



 

Sincerely,

 

 

Katelyn Leboff

Marketing Coordinator

 

GCA Education Services, Inc.

4702 Western Ave., Suite 101

Knoxville, TN 37921

Office: 865.588.8063

 

Cell: 804.212.9634

Office: 865.824.1427

kLeboff@gcaservices.com

 

gcaservices.com

 

QUALITY MEASURED MANAGED GUARANTEED

 

 

tel:865.588.8063
tel:804.212.9634
tel:865.824.1427
mailto:kLeboff@gcaservices.com
http://gcaservices.com/



